PA
SEAPARC

Sooke & Electoral Area
Parks and Recreation
Commission

OFFICE LOCATION:

SEAPARC
Leisure Complex
2168 Phillips Road
Sooke, BC

MAILING ADDRESS:

PO Box 421
Sooke, BC
V9Z 1H4

TELEPHONE:
(250) 642-8000

FAX:
(250) 642-4710

EMAIL:
seaparc@crd.bc.ca

WEBSITE:
www.seaparc.ca

SOOKE & ELECTORAL AREA PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

Call to Order
Adoption of Agenda

0N~

Delegation

AGENDA
CAPITAL REGIONAL DISTRICT

General Meeting, SEAPARC Boardroom
Wednesday, September 2, 2015 at 6:30 p.m.

Approval of the Minutes of June 3, 2015

a) Alexandra Martin — Water Park

Chair’'s Report
Directors’ Report

New Business

©® N o o

Unfinished Business

a) SEAPARC Strategic Plan

9. Staff Reports
a) Staff News
b) 2016-19 Service
c) 2016 Budget

Plan

10. Public Question Pericd

11. Round Table

12. Adjournment



MINUTES



Capital

Regional District

Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission
Minutes of a meeting held Wednesday, June 3, 2015
SEAPARC Leisure Complex Board Room, Sooke, BC

Mission Statement:

“Sooke Parks & Recreation Commission creates recreational opportunities for the public through the planning,

development, provision and operation of recreational facilities, programs and activities
with a focus on the people of the Sooke and Juan de Fuca Electoral Area”
(Mission Statement adopted October 16, 1991)

Present: Commissioners: M. Hicks - Chair (JDF Director), B. Berger (Vice Chair),

Staff:

Absent:
Public:
Press:

1.

P. Grove, J. Perkins, M. Tait (Sooke Director)

S. Knoke, SEAPARC Manager, C. Hoglund, Program Services Manager,
L. MacDonald, Recording Secretary

D. Bishop

0

0

CALL TO ORDER
The Chair called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm.
ADOPTION OF AGENDA

The Chair requested that the agenda be amended as follows:
¢ The following item be added under Correspondence:
5. ¢) Port Renfrew Elementary Parents Advisory Committee

MOVED by Commissioner Berger, SECONDED by Commissioner Grove that the agenda be
adopted as amended. CARRIED.

ADOPTION OF MINUTES of May 6, 2015

MOVED by Commissioner Berger, SECONDED by Commissioner Perkins that the minutes of the
May 6, 2015 meeting be adopted. CARRIED.

DELEGATION

a) Andrew Heath — Ecole Poirier Nature Playground Committee

Mr. Heath’s presentation outlined the fundraising efforts of the Ecole Poirier Parent Advisory
Committee (PAC) to build a new nature playground at the school. According to Mr. Heath, the
school’'s current playground is not large enough to accommodate the school's 430 students.
Mr. Heath noted that the District of Sooke recently awarded an $8,000 grant for the project.
Commission directed staff to research SEAPARC’s governing bylaws, determine whether
donations can to be made to outside agencies and report back to the Commission

CORRESPONDENCE

a) Dave Meek — Sooke Baseball Association. Letter of thanks for Stan Jones Field use.

b) Sooke Food Bank. Letter of thanks for contributions raised during SEAPARC events.

c) Port Renfrew Elementary Parents Advisory Committee — Request for fundraising assistance
for new playground. Response to be researched/drafted (see Item 4 a)).

MOVED by Director Tait, SECONDED by Commissioner Berger that the Correspondence be
received and filed. CARRIED.

CHAIR’S REPORT

The Chair thanked the SEAPARC Manager and Maintenance staff for their assistance in
preparing Stan Jones Field for use by Triangle Baseball Association this spring.



CRD, Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission
June 3, 2015 meeting minutes 2

7. DIRECTORS’ REPORT
8. STAFF REPORTS

a) Staff News

Programs

New Staff

SEAPARC welcomes Lannette MacLean and Lisa Dear as new Lifeguard/ Instructors.

Events

On Saturday, May 23", SEAPARC hosted an afternoon of Laser Tag & Bumper Balls on the dry
floor. Over 70 youth attended. Admission included swimming as well.

On May 9™ over 100 people attended the Get Your Kids Moving Event, which included a variety
of family friendly activities on the dry floor. SEAPARC received a $300 subsidy from the BC
Recreation Parks Association to host this event.

SEAPARC hosted a $2 admission day on Sunday, May 10" in honor of Move for Health Day;, in
partnership with all of the greater Victoria Recreation Centres.

Recreation Programs

To meet the demand of summer camp registration, SEAPARC will be renting a 20 passenger
bus, at the cost of $1550 per month plus taxes, or approximately $85 per day for July, August and
the first week of September. Use of the bus will permit a maximum of 17 registrants per day
(compared to 12 without the bus) which will offset the rental costs. Staff are still pursuing
purchase of a bus for the facility.

On Friday, May 29", SEAPARC partnered with Journey Middle School and Nolan Riding to offer
workshops on dirt jump riding and bike park etiquette for 120 Journey students. Staff will be
working with Journey administration to develop future workshops/programs.

ADMINISTRATION

National Health & Fitness Day

The first Saturday in June has been designated as National Health and Fitness Day in Canada.
The day “is designed as a cohesive response to our alarming rates of childhood obesity and the
resultant diabetes, heart and other chronic diseases.”

MOVED by Director Tait, SECONDED by Commissioner Perkins, that the Sooke and Electoral
Area Parks & Recreation Commission (SEAPARC) commits to support the annual National
Health & Fitness Day on the first Saturday of June by marking the day in Sooke with local
initiatives celebrating and promoting the importance and use of local health, recreational, sports

and fitness facilities.
CARRIED.

School District 62 Joint Use Agreement

The SEAPARC Manager and Program Services Manager met with Harold Cull, School District 62
Secretary Treasurer and Edward Milne Community School Society staff on February 12, 2015 to
discuss developing a new Joint Use Agreement. The Agreement has now been drafted and has
been forwarded to the School District for review.



CRD, Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission
June 3, 2015 meeting minutes 3

Strateqgic Planning Update

Facilitator David Hewko has been meeting one-on-one with stakeholders. The public Open
House held May 26 was very well attended and comment sheets (available online) continue to be
received. A final report is expected in June.

Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program

The SEAPARC Manager outlined the recently announced Canada 150 grant opportunity which
will invest $150 million over two years to support projects that are “undertaking meaningful
upgrades to existing cultural and community facilities and provide a legacy from Canada

150.” Funding of up to $500,000 is available under the program to fund up to 50% of the total
project costs. The SEAPARC Manager proposed that a grant application be submitted for
$500,000 in funding towards the construction of a $1 million multi-purpose facility expansion at
SEAPARC.

MOVED by Commissioner Berger, SECONDED by Commissioner Grove that the CRD Board
support submission of a Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program grant application to
construct a multi-purpose facility expansion at SEAPARC Leisure Complex; and

e That the Commission commit $500,000 (50%) from the Capital Reserve Fund (Facilities
and Recreation) towards the project; and

e That the Capital Plan be adjusted to ailow for the Commission’s contribution should the
grant application be successful. CARRIED.

Skate Park Repairs

RADA Resurfacing undertook remediation of the Sooke Skate Park the week of May 25-29. One
final day of work is required to complete the project.

Stan Jones Field Remediation

Staff reported on the methods and costs to remediate/improve the Stan Jones playing surface
drainage issues. Due to compaction of field over the years, recommended treatment will involve
10" hollow tine coring of the entire field followed by sanding/seeding in mid-August.

MOVED by Director Hicks, SECONDED by Director Tait that $15,000 be transferred from the
Capital Reserve Fund (Facilities and Recreation) for remediation of Stan Jones Ball Field.
CARRIED.

Annual Pool Shutdown

The annual pool shutdown will occur June 8-28, 2015. Planned projects include:

painting

parking lot paving and line painting

pool change room shower wall tiling

installation of new pool change room showers

installation of viewing window in Aquatic Programmer’s office
sauna renovation

The SEAPARC Manager noted that quotes received for the sauna renovation have proved higher
than the $5,000 estimated for the project.

MOVED by Commissioner Berger, SECONDED by Commissioner Perkins that the 2015

Swimming Pool Capital Plan - Sauna Renovation item be increased from $5,000 to $6,500.
CARRIED.



CRD, Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission
June 3, 2015 meeting minutes 4

CLASS Software Replacement

The SEAPARC Manager reported that as of 2017 SEAPARC’s registration software (CLASS) will
cease to receive support by the developer. SEAPARC will join the CRD in an RFP process that
will investigate replacement of CLASS with a similar product. A capital investment will be required
in 2016 to navigate this change. The RFP process will be led by Information Services and is
scheduled to begin in the fall of 2015. Several benefits are anticipated with new improved
software including online registration, marketing tools, and improved reporting.

b) Staff Report — Ice Allocation 2015/16

The SEAPARC Manager spoke to the report advising that the 2015/16 Ice Allocation meeting was
held on May 12, 2015. Few changes will be made from the 2014/15 scheduled. Items of note:

e Sooke Minor Hockey Association’s request for an extra half hour of ice time on Sunday
afternoons was accommodated by staff moving the Sunday skate lesson start time to
begin one half hour earlier.

e Sooke Minor Hockey's request to move the early morning practice times on Wednesdays
and Fridays from 6-7am to 7-8am was discussed. Staff are able to accommodate the
Wednesday request but not Friday due to weekend preparatory ice maintenance
requirements.

e Rich D'Appolonia’s (Dapp’s Hockey Challenge Camps) request for 10 days of ice time
beginning August 23 was considered but due to costs involved in early ice installation
and only partial use of ice, 5 days (August 30- September 3) were allocated.

MOVED by Director Tait, SECONDED by Commissioner Grove that the Commission receive the
Staff Report. CARRIED.

9. PUBLC QUESTION PERIOD

10. ROUND TABLE
Summer meeting schedule set:
e July 2 (due to Canada Day holiday)
¢ August — no meeting scheduled

e September 2

11. ADJOURNMENT

The regular meeting adjourned at 8:07 pm

Mike Hicks, Chair Lynn MacDonald, Recorder



DELEGATIONS/REQUESTS
TO ADDRESS THE COMMISSION



SEAPARC
RECEIVED

AUG 2 6 2015
Water Park at SEAPARC

Please consider building a Water Park at SEAPARC for parents,
grandparents, and kids!

Sooke and Juan de Fuca area population is growing, and with it the
number of children. There are about 1,500 kids in Sooke between the ages
of 0 and 9 and over 1,600 families with children at home. There are four
kids water parks in Langford which is representative how popular they are,
and Sookies are frequently seen there. The only water park in Sooke,
located by the Broomhill playground, has not been functional for many
years. In spite of the fact the demonstrated need was there when it was
built, and the population has increased significantly since, it was not
maintained or replaced.

The new water park should be free to use for Sooke residents, as in
Langford’s model. Sooke is in need of more family- and toddler- friendly
facilities that provide free recreation and can be used by local childcare
centers and for kids’ birthday parties. There is no justification for off-loading
costs through user fees on children, when raising them is the job of the
entire community.

SEAPARC is a natural choice for Sooke new water park! It already has
supporting infrastructure, such as washrooms, a concession, WiFi, and
support staff. SEAPARC is located on bus route and close to the highway.
The operational expenses of the water park could be offset by fees for day
and season passes for non-residents, increased SEAPARC concession
sales and extra income from water park facility bookings.

Please consider building a Water Park at SEAPARC for local kids!

Alexandra Martin



UNFINISHED BUSINESS



STAFF NEWS



SEAPAR(
(AR STAFF REPORT TO THE SOOKE &
ELECTORAL AREA PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 2, 2015

SUBJECT: Staff News

PURPOSEI/ISSUE: [nformation

PROGRAM SERVICES

Staffing
We would like to welcome Lauren Schubert as a new Lifeguard/Instructor and Wendi Davies as the new

ECE Preschool Instructor. We are currently recruiting additional Lifeguard/Instructors and in the process
of hiring a new Skate Park Host.

Events
The annual Sooke Sk8 & BMX Jam was held on Saturday, July 18. There were over 30 participant’s ages

5-18 years plus approximatley150 spectators.

SEAPARC supported the Art in the Park event with shuttle service from SEAPARC to Ed Macgregor Park
throughout the event.

Aquatic
Pool drop-in attendance increased this summer compared to 2014. For the month of July, adult

admissions increased from 561 to 625; child admissions increased from 675 to 1000; and family
admissions increased from 247 to 339.

The new pool inflatable was launched on July 19" during the afternoon fun swim. 176 participants
attended. Staff observed that attendance by pre-teens and young teens has increased as a result of
introducing this new piece of equipment.

43 Splash Passes were sold. The Splash Pass is available for children 7-18 Years of age for July and
August at the cost of $31.50 per person.

Recreation Programs

47 camps were offered throughout the summer, including Adventure Camps, Art, Soccer, Cooking,
Nature/Environment, Taekwondo, Girls Only and Boys Only. 6 specialty camps were cancelled due to low
registration.

There was an increase in Adventure Camps registration with the addition of a 20 passenger rental bus.

This allowed for 17 campers, 2 staff and a volunteer for all out trip days, for both the 6-8 year old camp

and the 9-12 year old camp. Overall, registration increased from an average of 20 children per week in

2014 to 30 children per week between the two camps in 2015. Participants enjoyed a variety of out trips
and activities throughout the summer. Camp highlights included Jedi Training, Survival Skills, Inventors
Workshop, and the new Dragon’s Run in the pool.

A new "Play in the Park” program was introduced this summer. This free program for children 8-12 years
ran 4 days per week at SEAPARC and Broomhill Park for 7 weeks. The Rotary Club of Sooke provided a
$500 sponsorship of new program equipment and supplies to support the program. There were 52
children who attended throughout the summer with an average of 8 participants per day. The program
was well received by participants and parents.

The preschool age Mini Adventure Camps were full with 14 participants for all but 1 week of summer
camps.

The Camp Volunteer 101 course had 10 youth registered, with 9 of those participants volunteering in
summer camps for 30-60 hours each.



Staff News -2 - SEAPARC
September 2, 2015

ADMINISTRATION

Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program

SEAPARC has not received a reply on the status of our Canada 150 grant application. Several grants
were awarded in the region. Although it is unlikely at this point we will receive the grant, SEAPARC will
report if and when we receive a reply regarding our application.

Annual Pool Shutdown
Shutdown was very busy at SEAPARC with the following projects completed:
e Parking lot asphalt repair, old creosol pole removal, power now supplied to curb, bus stop
installation, line painting and traffic pattern change.
o Pool shower upgrades, new tile shower enclosures, electronic touch sensor timed shower system
installation, new pool signage.
e Sauna rebuild completion, new walls and ceiling, new door, electrical servicing upgraded for
stove
Installation of a new window in the aquatic supervisor’s office
Swirl pool tiling repair, includes tiling on deck shower
Facility HYAC cleaning
Replacement of filter sand (11,000 pounds)
Painting and regular routine shutdown maintenance
Arena hot water tank reclaim replacement complete

Stan Jones Field Remediation
Field Remediation is complete. Soil exchange and reseeding has occurred.

Skate Park Repairs
RADA Resurfacing undertook remediation of the Sooke Skate Park the week of May 25-29. Repairs to

the concrete are now complete.

SEAPARC received an $800 donation for the purchase and installation of a water fountain at the skate
park. The donation is from the Sooke Skate Jam Event and will cover the cost of the purchase of the
fountain. SEAPARC is currently investigating installation.

Bike Park
A large area on the North/East side of the park was opened up for a general use area. Trees were
removed and drainage work was installed. A shed was donated by Sooke Bike Club and has been

installed in the area.

Video Surveillance
This project is in process. Four companies attended a mandatory site meeting and have been asked to
provide quotes for the project. The estimated project completion is November 30 2015.

Sooke Fine Arts Show

From all reports, this year's Sooke Fine Art Show was a great success with art sales and revenues up
from previous years. Fine Arts Society staff report that their conversion to LED lighting went smoothly,
and despite a very hot summer, the gallery was much more comfortable than in previous years.

PAC Requests for Funding

Further to the June, 2015 funding assistance requests made by two area elementary school Parent
Advisory Councils, staff have determined that SEAPARC’s governing bylaws do not provide the authority
to offer grants to outside agencies. Port Renfrew and Ecole Poirier Eiementary School PAC
representatives were notified of this determination.

(,_,

Colleen Hiﬁ;ﬁlund Steve Knake
Program Services Manager SEAPARC Manager




Service Plan for SEAPARC

2016-2019

Capital Regional District

Date prepared: July 2, 2015

Date submitted: July 30 2015

ard.

Making a difference...together




Table of Contents

1 OVBIVIBW ..ttt e et d e f e b £ b bbb 84 b0 e84 e bbb b8 bt n b e et e e s 1
11 DivisSion & ServiCe SUMMEAIY ....ccoovviiiii i bbb i 1
1.2 0rganization CRart...........ooociiiiie et e 2
1.3  Key Trends, Issues & Risks — Service SpecifiC..........covrvriiriniienics i, 2
1.4 Link to Board Strategic Priorities ...........ccoeveriiiiiiininininissns s riens s sssanss s 4

2 SBIVICES .o rer e e e e R T S SRR S 5
21 SEIVICE LEVEIS....cuii it crrr s e e e aa sy b s sy e e e e s s m s b am e by e e em e e s vaRR e s nae 5
2.2 Workforce Considerations ...........cocoveiiiiiinei i srine s s 6

3  Divisional Initiatives & Budget Implications ............ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiii i 7

4 Goals & Performance INAICALONS. ........oov ettt e e ettt e e e e e s v e s esaaaes 8




1 Overview
1.1 Division & Service Summary

Sooke & Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Commission (SEAPARC) is a regional recreation service established by
Bylaw 3344 (amending Bylaw 152). Participating areas include the District of Sooke and portions of the Juan de Fuca
Electoral Area (JAFEA). The JAFEA communities participating in the SEAPARC service include East Sooke, Otter Point,

Shirley/Jordan River and Port Renfrew.

Sooke and Electoral Area Parks and Recreation (SEAPARC) provides recreational opportunities for the public through
the planning, development, and operation of recreation facilities, programs and activities with a focus on the citizens of
the District of Sooke and the Juan de Fuca Electoral Area (Mission Statement October 16, 1991).

Bylaw 152 delegated administrative authority to SEAPARC for the purpose of providing recreational and related
community programs, equipment and facilities.

The commission is comprised of seven elected and appointed members from the District of Sooke and Juan de Fuca
Electoral Area. Two elected members (the Mayor and one Councilor) represent the District of Sooke as well as two
appointed volunteer commissioners. The Electoral Area Director sits on the Commission and recommends appointment
of one member from the Electoral Area. There is also one youth member who is registered in the secondary school
program of Sooke School District 62 and a resident of Juan de Fuca Electoral Area or the District of Sooke.

The service administers:

ice arena/ Dry Floor

Aquatic centre

Community Recreation Programs

Facility and grounds maintenance
Program/ Multipurpose/ Boardroom spaces
Slo-pitch field/ baseball diamond

Bike park

Skateboard park

Joint Use Agreement with School District 62
Community Events

Multi-use trail

A broad range of recreational services are provided by the Commission including provision of well-maintained facilities
for public use, community recreational programs, community partnerships and facilitation services.

Annual cost for the SEAPARC service, net of grants and other revenues, is currently apportioned based on population.
The District of Sooke pays approximately 75% of the cost of providing the service; JAFEA pays approximately 25%.

Parhcnpan?s Funding Sources CRI? Board
(for example: all _ Commiittee and/or
4 . A A (for example: P
Service Purpose , Role or Overview municipalities, A : Commission
requisition, internal ;
electoral areas, recoveries, grants) Reporting
First Nations) 9 Structure
Sooke and Electoral Area Parks and Recreation Sooke and Juan de | Sooke 75% Delegated
(SEAPARC) provides recreational opportunities Fuca Electoral area administrative
for the public through the planning, development, JdF 25% authority to
and operation of recreation facilities, programs SEAPARC
and activities with a focus on the citizens of the Requisition, grants,
District of Sooke and the Juan de Fuca Electoral sponsorships,
Area (Mission Statement October 16, 1991). donations, non tax
revenue
Division Plan for 11Page




1.2 Organization Chart

Sooke &
Electoral Area
Parks And

Recreation
Commission

General
Manager

SEAPARC
Manager

Facilities Operations
Supervisor

Division Plan for SEAPARC

Program
Services
Manager

Aquatic
Programmer

Aquatic
Assistant
(RPT .5)

Recreation
Program
Coordinator

Recreation
Assistant
(RPT .6)

Administrative

Services
Coordinator

U

[t

[}




1.3 Key Trends, Issues & Risks — Service Specific

SEAPARC Issues and Risks:

Sooke’s population continues to grow and young families continue to move to the region. This places increase demands
on current programs and facilities.

Child and youth inactivity is considered to be a major health problem.

Large facility assets are aging and will require investment in the next 15-20 years. This will have a significant financial
impact.

A fitness facility addition has been identified as a priority for SEAPARC.

Efficient equipment upgrades that contribute to a reduction in energy consumption and contribute to reduction in C02
emissions are a priority.

SEAPARC will pursue grant opportunities to leverage development and growth.

Opportunities exist for SEAPARC to work and partner with various community recreation stakeholders including the
Sooke School District 62, Sooke Community Association, District of Sooke, T'Sou-ke Nation and local sports associations.
Development of greenways, bikeways and pathway systems is a key priority for community open space systems. These
systems contribute to personal and environmental health.

Provision of programs and activities that foster active living through physical recreation are a priority.

Investigating ways to increase inclusion and access to recreation for populations that face constraints to participation.
Finding new ways to help people connect to nature through recreation.

Ensure the provision of supportive physical and social environments that encourage participation in recreation and build
strong caring communities.

Work toward the continued growth and sustainability of recreation in the Sooke region.

SEAPARC'’s population catchment has increased by nearly 60% in the past 25-years and is projected to increase in the
next 25 years by almost 70%. This is higher than the CRD, provincial and national averages. However the nature and
composition of that growth will change as the proportion of older adults will increase more rapidly. Over the next 25-years,
the plus-50 age cohorts will more than double while the 19-under age groups will only increase by 20-30%. The
information above is illustrated in the graph below. Each strata represents a decade age-cohort with the total being the
sum of all cohorts.

30,000

80+
25,000

70-79
20,000 60-69

50-59
15,000

40-49

10,000 —

0 — = : — ! _—

1990 1995 2000 2005 2010 2015 2020 2025 2030 2035 2040

Division Plan for SEAPARC 3|




1.3 Link to Board Strategic Priorities

SEAPARC provides recreation services that improve the health and quality of life for those in the Sooke Region and Juan
de Fuca electoral area.

Changing Demographics — Developing and implementing recreational programs and services that respond to and
anticipate changes in seniors demographics.

Climate Change —Providing active transportation opportunities for programs and special events. Implement climate
change adaptation when upgrading facilities. Efficient equipment upgrades that contribute to a reduction in energy
consumption and contribute to reduction in C02 emissions.

Public Engagement and Communications — Providing engagement opportunities for residents to gather information on
program development and provide evaluation of the delivery of programs and services.

Division Plan for SEAPARC 4|Pag=




2 Services

2.1 Service Levels

Service

Service Level Adjustments in Role/Scope

Base year 2015

Community Recreation

Year 1
(2016)

Year 2
(2017)

Year 3
(2018)

Year 4
(2019)

1620

Administration | Provide and review financial data No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
monthly: occurs monthly
Provide customer service in person and No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
via phone and respond to customer
concerns and issues: 4848 hrs
Provide software updates, data base No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
management, online registration, and
direct payment options: occurs
continuously
Arena Operational hours per day (lce): 16 No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
Operational hours per day (Dry Floor): 16| No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
# of skate lesson registrants: 254 3% 3% 3% 3%
Hrs. of Rented Ice/ Dry Floor (Year):| No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
2000 ice, 950 dry
Hrs. of Public Skating (Year): 308 No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
# of drop in arena admissions (year): 3% 3% 3% 3%
6089
Sooke Fine Art Show hrs booked: 840 No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
Aquatic Centre | Public Swim: 4848 hrs. (year) No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
100% compliance with pool legislated| No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
requirements
# of drop in admissions (year): 29,554 3% 3% 3% 3%
# of memberships sold (year): 1630 3% 3% 3% 3%
# of lesson registrants: 2320 3% 3% 3% 3%
Fitness # of program registrants (year): 881 3% 3% 3% 3%
Fitness weight room open to public daily n/a n/a 16hrs No Change
# of fitness drop in admissions (year): 3% 3% 3% 3%

Division Plan for SEAPARC

5|Page




Service Level Adjustments in Role/Scope

. Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4
Service Base year 2015 (2016) (2017) (2018) (2019)
Community Monitor, evaluate, and balance joint use No Change | No Change 12k No Change
Recreation agreement with SD 62 : 11K
Programs . .
Marketing and promotion of SEAPARC No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
events services and programs: Occurs
monthly
Offer and operate number CR programs
annually running:
e CR Preschool 40 45 50 55
e CR School Age 68 70 75 80
e CRTeen 3 5 10 15
e CR Adult 62 65 70 75
Offer community events SEAPARC is No Change 8 No Change 9
involved in a number of community
events each year: 7
Maintenance Provide safe and clean facility that is No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
maintained by staff 24/7 364 days per
year
Clean facility a min of once per day No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
Maintain Exterior/ Grounds No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
SAP program maintenance Launch No Change | No Change | No Change
Software
Mulit-use Trail | Trail open 365 day a year No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
Number of user accessing trail reported No Change | No Change | No Change | No Change
and recorded: 5000 approx.

2.2 Workforce Considerations

Workforce (FTEs)

Service Base year 2015 Year 1 (2016) Year 2 (2017) Year 3 (2018) Year 4 (2019)
Community Recreation 17 17 17 17 17
Supplementary FTEs 0 0 0 0 0

Total 17 17 17 17 17

Division Plan for SEAPARC

6|Page




3 Divisional Initiatives & Budget Implications

Board Strategic
Priority Reference

Budget

Title & Estimated Implications

Description

Completion Date

2016

Artificial Turf Field Pursue installation of artificial turf field n/a 1.6 million Grant

Development/ installation in Sooke subject to grant funding funded

Partnership

Class Software Replacement of current registration and n/a 25k Capital

Replacement accounting software Reserve

Asset Management Complete 25 year capital plan n/a Core

LED Light Replacement | LED replacement of high energy use lighting in | Climate Change 170k Capital
facility Reserve

Natural Gas Boiler Natural Gas replacement of Qil Burning Boilers | Climate Change 155k Capital

Replacement Reserve

Play in the Parks Provide increased opportunities for children to | Active- multi modal Core
become active in local parks. Include a focus Transportation
on active transportation.

Bike Park Learn to Ride | Programs targeted to children and youth to Active- multi modal Core

Programs (2016-2019) encourage safe biking and bike park use Transportation

Stan Jones Ball field Soil exchange to remove clay base soil and n/a 15k Capital

grass improvements install sand base soil Reserve

2017

Fitness Expansion 4200 sqf building expansion includes various n/a 1.5 million Capital
fitness equipment Reserve

2018

Fitness Service Staff and program new fitness amenity. n/a Core

Provision

Playground Install playground for children to be active n/a 75k

Development outside 50%Grant Funded

2019

Land acquisition Investigate land acquisition for future n/a 400k Capital
SEAPARC development Reserve

Multi Use Sport Box Lacrosse, soccer, basketball, ball hockey sport | n/a 150k Capital
court Reserve

50%Grant Funded

Division Plan for SEAPARC

7|Page




4 Goals & Performance Indicators

2016 Service Goals Performance Indicators
User Funding without debt >28%
Administration/ Customer Service to Implement online registration and new payment methods. EFT
implement new recreation management and Credit Card auto payment. Improve customer service,
software evaluate programs and services, increase internet registrations.
Customers Rate SEAPARC for speed/ Customers Rate SEAPARC for speed/ courtesy/ service at or
courtesy/ service at or above 90% above 90% (ongoing)
Increase number recreation programs offered | Program attendance increases 3% each year (2016-2019)
to public
Increase the number of programs offered 3%. (2016-2019)
Maintenance/F acilities provides a safe/clean | Customers Rate SEAPARC Cleanliness at or above 90%
facility (ongoing)
Customers Rate SEAPARC for cleanliness at
or above 90%
Deliver “Play in the Park” program with active | Collaborate with other CRD departments to encourage and
transportation engagement support active transportation to the “Play in the Park” program.
(2016-2019)
Program Evaluation Distribute program survey to 100% Program participants. Create
Email Program Evaluation form. Staff track and review feedback.
(ongoing)
Increase “drop in” attendance Increase “drop in” attendance by 3-5%
2017 | User Funding without debt >29%
Construct new fitness service at SEAPARC. | New building 4000sgf building is constructed.
2018 | User Funding without debt >30%
Operate new fitness facility Run new fitness facility for 16 hrs a day on a program cost
recovery basis.
Construction of new playground feature on New playground is constructed
SEAPARC site
User Funding without debt >30%
2019
Construction of Multi Use Sport Box Sport Box is constructed and operates
Contact

Name: Steve Knoke
Title: SEAPARC Manager
Contact information: 250-642-8009

Division Plan for SEAPARC

8|Page




2016 BUDGET



S102/80/vC

AYMYAANS - DHYdY3sS

10141810 TYNOIO3Y TVLIdYD

00'099'2S ¢ sosuadxa Jayi0 pue W9y
%00 004 (00°095'59) $ 19eq
%L6 L (0o0'061'08) ¢ BnuaAsy SsIES pUE S394
%67'C 00029'2 $ sanmn
%l9Y 00'09L'L6 $ sobem pue Liejeg
00'062'1S $ sl eburyd 910970109 [€JOL
SBLe||IXNYy PaUaAUO)
002} 00°LL 00°LL 00'ZL 00LL = - 00°LL 00'L) 00'LL pauejes
'SNOILISOd @3ZIYOHLNY
%292 %98°C %1GT %9 T %102 %l0'Z uopisinbay 1eak Joud JsAo asealoul abeIUsISd,
(ev9'g68'2) (099'vza'z) (L0z'ovs'e) (015'2:9'27) | |(085'809°2) - E (08s'809°2) | |(062°255°2) (062°255'2) NOLLISIND3A
(0ze'stL'L) (089'980°'L) (02Z¥'SsSO’'L) (0L6'220°)) (o91'100°L) - - (091°100°1) (00z'c96) (0zg'ss6) JNNIATY TVLOL
12y)0 - sjues
(ove') (ovi'e) (o16'2) (089'2) (0av'2) (o9v'2) (os¥' ) (og'2) Saxe| §0 nal uj - suawAeq
(0zv'zge) (ov6'Lve) (09e'zee) (068'52E) (0ss'61€) (ogs'6le) (osv'e62) (oeo'sle) awoou [ejusy
(091's52) (009'9e2) (051°512) (ove'v69) (051'vL9) (051'vL9) (062'299) (ov0'9e9) awoou| 994
- - - 1eak Juaung o} Joud wol 4/ aoueleg
- JEak )xaN 0} JuaLIND Woyy 4/9) aduejeq palewnsg
{INNIATY) SIDUNOS ONIANNS
%99 Z
695‘v10'Y ove'LL6'e 129108 0zZv'soL'e 0v.'609'€ - - 0v.2'609° 06¥'025' oLL'9LS'E S1S0D Tv10l
- - - - - - - 00%'99 00¥'99 $3DUVYHO 1830
091°G95 0£1°e5S 09¢' 1§ 028625 055'81S < - 055818 obL'0Ls 08z'asy SIAANIASTIN / VLIdVD TVLOL
- - saseyaind juswdinb3 eyden
062'101 0S€'86 005'G6 00226 000'06 - 000'06 00004 000'0L pun4 juawaseidsy yuswdinb3 o) Jajsuell
0./8'cot 08L'vSt 098'ShY ozL'iey 055'82Y - % 055'82y ovL'ovd 087'88€ pun4 anIesaY 0} J2jSuUBl |
JAHIASTH / TVLIdVYD
%.T %0'€ %.'T %EL T 2%EE € %EE € s)s09 Bunessdo Jeaf Joud 1ano asealoul sbeyuaniad,
e6ov'ebr’'e  01Z'8SE'C  19209Z'¢  009'SLL'S 061160t - s 061°160°C 0SE'EV6'C 0EY'166'C S1S02 ONILYHIdO TVLOL
006'¥2 00¥'v2 026'€2 09r'ez 000'€C - 000'€2 ] 000'v2 fousbunuo)
0v0'92 0£6'62 ov0'sz 0952 060'%2 060'¥2 0s¥'0Z 08€'02 8oueJNsSUy|
066'22 005'£2 0€0'L2 095'92 0z1'ez 0zlL'sz 00zZ'vZ 0v0'ze 18u)Q - Bunesado
oLg'og 0€2'08 089'62 ov1'62 009'82 009'82 006'G2 0zg'1e [9ABL) pUB S3IIYDSA
0s8'19 009'29 056'09 09¢'65 008'LS 00828 008'sS 000'0L S8OIAJSS 10} 19BJU0D
008'19 085'09 00¥'65 0€Z'8S oLL'LG oLL'2s 0t0'09 009'8S SWalsAG YIOMISN % | I/ouoydsia)
086221 088'¥Z! 058121 oLe'glL 08L'GLL 082'GLL 09€'9014 09€'901 SuolEdo|IY [BWa|
066'Z¥1 0.6'6E1 020'2€1 06L'vEL 062'1EL 062Z'LEL 00s'221 006'€El sJieday pue asueUsIUEN
062692 102'662 161'¥52 028'8¥2 0z9'sve 0z9'sve olLs'see 0€6'822 uonowoid % salddng bugeisdo
0L1'vEE oLL'ize oLL'gle 006'0€E 0€1'962 0€1'962 09g'122 015'€62 Ssamin
06S'SYE'Z 0LL'182'2 0L¥'202'2 0L¥'1¥1'2 069'€80'Z 059'€80'Z 0E6'€1L0'2 068'166') sabepm pue sauejeg
SISO ONILVA3dO
Amusisnddng: & iddns VNLOV 139ang
IvioL aviol IviOL w101l V10l aibuis snonupuod 40D a31vWILS3 advog SYIHV FDIAYIS TV - DHvdvIS
0zcoz 6102 8102 2102 9102 9102 902 9102 S102 sioz
SNOILOArO¥d 3dNLNS 183 DGNN— 139ang
$10Z/80/¥C

AHVYIAINNS - DUVdY3S

LOIM1SI3 TYNOIDIY TVLIdYD



§102/80/vc

%¥8 /¢

%E8 LT

%l8'Lc

%6L'LC

%6L'LC

AAYWIANS - D¥VYdY3S

%6. L

%\6'L2

%C8'LC

1041813 TYNOIO3Y TVLIdYD

%1gap Buipnioxa Buipund 1asn

%¥8 LE %E8 LC %182 %6, LC bl LS %64 L2 %6¢ 22 %0€ .2 % Buipuny Jasn
00°/L 00z 0021 00'ZL 00'/1L 000 000 00°LL 00'/1L 00°Z1 paleles
‘SNOILISOd A3ZIYOHLNY
G# VS UONESIIDY 9%00S ‘9008 JO JOUISI 'SINVIDILYV
%c9'C %98'C %16C %¥9'¢C %10'C %102 uonsinbal jeak joud Jano aseasoul abejuasiad,
(8¥9'868°2) (099°'¥z8°'7) (L0Z‘9v2Z) (01L5'229°7) | |(08S‘809°27) - * (085°809°2) (06Z°265°7)  (062°255°2) NOLLISINDIY
- - - - - - - - - 1eaA JuaLNg 0} JoUd WOy} 4/0) aduejeq
3 = - = . - - - - Jeak XaN 0} JUBLIND WOy} 4/D SdUe|eq pajewsy
(ovv'sLi‘L) (ooz‘6s80°L) (ov6'250°L) (ocv'ocoL) | [(089'co0’L) - 5 (089°c00°L) (098°¥96) (08¥‘096) 3NNIATY TVLOL
(ov9'z8¢) (ozo'ose) (0/6'89€)  (0ZZ'8SE) (0zZ8'2vE) - (0z8'2vg) (016'8pE) (916'9z¢) |00d
(006°02) (ot8'89) (0£8'99) (068't79) (000'€9) 5 (000'c9) (000'€9) (000'tS) UoISSa2U0D
(088'L1) (ovs'tL)  (ooz't1) (08'01) (095'04) - (09s'0L) (00g'6) (080'L1) swooy asodind-Iny
(068'292) (0s0'09z) (osv'zsz)  (0SL'sie) (010'8€2) . (010'8€2) (00Z'822) (005'622) uoieasoay Ajunwiuo)
(021'08€) (0G2'89e) (oov'sse)  (00E'LSE) (06Z'v¥E) = (06Z'tve) (0sz'sLe) (ree'eee) BUBLY
INNIATE) S304N0S ONIGNNS
880°210°vY 098°CL6‘C  L¥LVO8'E O¥6°L0.°C 092719t - E 09Z°ZL9°¢ 051°2Z5°E 0L2°218°C $1S02 1830 ANV TVLIdVD ONILY¥3dO TVL0L
- - - = - - - # 09569 096'69 |ood
§39uvHD 1834
060'€9} 06.'191 025'091 082651 090'8S1 - 2 090'851 002'Z41 96Z'c9 [0od
0.0'20¥ ovE‘L6E 0v8'08¢ ovs‘0L€ 061'09¢ - . 06%'09¢ ovG'96¢€ ¥20'66¢€ BuaIYy
JAH3ISTH / TVLIdVD
%.'C %0°C %4°C %E.LC %EE'E %EE'E Jedk joud 1ano asealou abejuaoiad,
8Z6°LSP'C  0C109E'C 181°79Z‘C 0ZL‘QLLE oLL'ce0’c - - 0LZ‘c60'C 058°6¥6°Z 0£6'€66°C S1S0D AvIHYIAO ANV NOILYHILO TV10L
080'1Z9°L 09L°€/G'L 0LZ'0ES'L 0292641 022'65%°L - 0Z.'sS¥'L 0zZL'ZIr'L 0/9'8E¥'L lood
096'GS 0GE'PS 04225 06Z'LS 09/ 6¥ - 09.'6¥ 068'sy 0S.'LY uoISS39U0D
019'8§ 09695 088'vS 0G€E'€S 006°LS ) 006°LS 01516 09005 swooy asoding-Hnw
0c)'ve 0¥8'se or8've 0/L'¥E 0g5'ce B 0£s'ee 096'2¢ 0/9°'Le sanioe 4 Joopino
0¥E'629 09.'219 00Z'966 015'08S 002'€95 - 002'€96 002'1€S 0¥8'9es uoeasoay Aunwwo)
608'C50°L 099'/Z0°L  189'€66 022'996 00L'6£6 4 001'6£6 012'898 0v6'v68 BUBLY
S1S0OD ONILVa3d0o

Aeyuswaiddng Aejuswaiddng IVNLOY 139ang
V1Ol VL0l Wwiol Iviol IvLOL s|buis snonuuod 30D a31vnILs3 ayvod SVIUV IDIANIS TV - JHvdv3S
0202 6102 8102 2102 9102 9102 9102 9102 $10Z 5102
SNOILO3rOdd JMNLNS 1S3N03Iy 139dng
G102/80/ve

AIVYININNS - DHVYdVY3S

10141S1a TWWNOIDIY VLIdVD



G10¢/80/5¢ pund say [ejide paulquodXot' L (2) 0202-91.02 Aewwng anesay DYVIVYIS X0F'L

‘9lge|ieae 1ueid 0GT epeUR) HOQS OU Jo uondwnsse syl Yyum aniasal [1eided wody papuny A[2[0s sI ING'T 40 uoisuedx3 Anjided ‘¢
'S9SEaJDU| S1S0J UOI1B[JUl S1I9440 0Z0Z-9TOT 404 51S2491U] 94nIng *7
‘ueyd jeuded 0z0Z-9T0Z uo paseq si pund jeude) 01 4ajsuel] T
6158y (545144 69€'LLY 600°0L1 688'CLL°L 6€8'VLL L $ 9duejeq Sujpug
(005°152) (000'002)  (00S'¥8) (000'005°L)  (00S‘0EY) (005'212) pund de9 o3 Jajsuel)
00¥' (e1qe|ieay) paniwwosun pung jeyded
i = = - - eLv'el awodu| 3saiaju|
0/8'coy 08.L'¥S¥ 098Gy 0ZL'LeY 06582 082'88¢ 196png BunessdQ wouy seysuel ]
6¥1°922 69€'L LY 600011 688CLL°L 6E8'VLLL 9vZ'c86 aouejeg Bujuuibeg
0202 610¢C 810¢ 1102 9102 S102 ¥¥0Z01 193Ul pungd 2/0} ‘pungd-- ¢0t'L
Bunseosio Jabpng djewnsy 18€1L0} 49U pungd g0} ‘pund - LOY'L

MO|4 yse) pung 3niasay |eade) DHYAVY3IS X0P'T

_ pung an1asay [ejde) paulquio) [00d pue UOIIBaIIRY JIedeas X0t T ;pund 3MI3saY|

| 3Npayds pun4 anIasay [eude) |




Alewwng pauiquod X0ov' |

(Z) 0202-9102 AeWWNG B8AI8SEY DHVJVIS X0V |

GL0Z/80/5¢
09,229 008°1L8¢ 0.82.S 01z‘1ze 060°€9Z‘L | Ov6‘OVZ‘L (e
LLL'Y L16'E bLL'e L1G'e LLE'e LLL'e Juswdofeaa YINoA - 1UN02dY aAl9say Aoebe diedess X0t |

Zre'vslL 2G9'SGl 20os‘Lol 20z'LLL 202'06 201'99 pund jusweoe|dey juswdinbg oiedeas X0y |
61G'8EY 6¥1‘9¢e 69C°'LLY 600°0LL 688°CLL'L |[6E8'VLL L aAI9say |ejide) oledess X0 |
0202 6L0C 8L0¢ L10¢ 91L0¢ gjeullysy
_ GlLo¢
}obpng

Asewwing punj/aniasay JYVdV3IS X0v'T

ue|d [eloueuld 020¢C - 9102
a|npaysg Aewwing

pauIquwo) uoNeaIIDY DIBJEAS X0 | - S9INPAYIS 2AIaSAY



| Jo | abed

ssjeg spue =
SUBOT WIS HOYS = §
pundg anasay = o

pueH uo spun4 [ende) = 9

Buipung Aued payl / suoneuoq = 0
(leoulnold ‘esapad) sjuels) = g
pun4juswaoe|day juswdinbg = 3
(Ajuo 1gap mau) 198 ainuageq = g
=» (7] SSPOJ 894N0S buipund|

wawdnnbg = 3

S9PIUBA = A

sbupping= g

sainjonig Buusaulbug = g
puel=

L (2] S9pog 8dAL

000'L¥S 000°14S wioL|l 610z
«xs PB4INDAI J1 (BUY SIY] 8/A0QR) 818y SAUI| BI0W tm_mE mwmmi e

000°2 {0002 adia| 3jozoz

000°01 3{ooo‘0lL slojop sdwnd jood| 3]|0z02

000°Z 310002 SI0J0\ sdwing - juswdinb3 |eslueydsy| 30202

000°S 3[000°G wnnoeA [00d| 3|0202

00S'6 ¥|005°6 INoIH-8Yy 9|11 [00d| d|0202

000°0S} ¥[000°0S1L lemsusy buipiing|  g[0z0zZ

0008l 3|000°8) sia)i4 |ood| 3(0202

0009 3{000'9 wasAs Jojeuonos jood|  3[610Z

005°.L 3{005'Z slolojy sdwnd [ood| 36102

000°0L 3[{000'0L SI0j10)\ sdwing - jJuswdinbg [esiueyosiy|  3|610Z

000°8 3|o00'e dlqejelyu) jood| 36102

0056 H|005'6 noio-ay 911 |00d| d|8l0Z

000°L 3]000'2 SJIOJOIN sdwnd -juswdinb3 [eoiueyosy|  3(8102

00001 3]|000°0L SI0J0l sdwind jood| 38102

000'9 3|000°9 wajshg Jojeuonos jood|  3|gL0z

000'8 3|000'8 sl)id 100d| 32102

000'GL 3|000°S1L S10j10)\ sdwind - Juawdinbg [eolueyosy|  3[210Z

08 siuo4(000°GL (0]

000°SS1 d|000°0LL UoISIaAuOc] seg |elnjeN /siajlog jood|  J|9102

0008 3{oo0's siaji4 100d| 3(9L0Z

00002 3]000'02 siojoly sdwnd - juswdinb3 |edsjueyosiy|  3|9102

000°Ge ¥|000°Ge suonied wooiabueyd |0od|  d|9Loz

00S°6 (0056 IN0ISH-8Y 8|11 [00d| d|9L0Z

000§t ¥[000°GL woodsbueyy |ood - spesbdn Alliqisseddy|  3[eloz

) () ()
(8) (1) (9) (s) w (P) (e) {2 )
% syuedidiued # uonezuoyiny Josuodg [ej0] Junowy [eolnog| esuadxg uonduasa(q j0afoid ouoadg BpoD)  JBOA
ueon weibold juein Buipuny tende)d adA|

(8) siedioiied !(y) aoinog Buipung !(z) apo) adh | - uone|as 10§ B|qelIBAE SI NUBW UMOD dOID E S8JEIIPU A BION
|0od oYvdv3aSs ‘BWeN 8olAleg 020¢C 01 210Z Isedalod R 9102
€ov’L # 0INBS W¥O04 139ang 1V.1idvd

O ITNAIHIS - LI1¥1SId TYNOIOIY TVLIdVD




L jo | sbed

wawdinbg = 3
$oleg spuen =1 Butpung Aped pay) / suogeuoq = o SSPIYBA = A
SUBOWIS] LOYS = § (lerouinold ‘[esapa4) sjuels = o sBupping= g
pun4 anJesey =y pun uswaoe|dey juswdinbg = 3 saimonng Bussuibug = g
pueH uo spund jejide) = 9 (Ajuo 1gep mau) 1gog @imuagag = g puel= 7
R B3INn0g buipun
O0Z'244'y 0o0g'LLL'y
wes PBINDBI Y (BUN SIY) %\_OQN\ 8J0Y Saulj a1oW twm.t.\ m_wmm\Q s
000'0S ¥[000'0S uonnqguisiqg [eolyos|a3|  3|0202
002'¢ 3002 JusWadE|dey JBINdWoY 3|0zoz
0000t ¥[000°0L MIDB - JOOPINQ - 8IAISS AN 3|0zoz
000°0€ 3|000°0€ sng uonesidey Ajunwwod|  Alozoz
000'sC ¥|000'GC uoljelpsuway 107 bupped|  S[0z0zZ
000°01L 3/000°01L SJ0JO Sdlund - juswdinb3 [ediueyody|  3|6102
0022 dlooz'z yuswaoe|dey seindwo)| 3J|eLoz
000°00% *1|000°00 uoisuedx3 Auadold Ouvdv3sS| 1[6402
00005} ¥|000°0S¢ |EMaUSY buipiing eussy| g(610Z
000051 (6}
000°051 ¥|000°00€ xog podg JoopinQ ssodindninn| - S[6102
000'6Z B
000'GZ H|000'051L juswdojara( 89edg AlALOY JoopiIng|  3[810Z
000'GY 3|000'St wajshg suoud| 3[gL0zZ
000'SL 3|000'GL SIOJON sduwind - Juswdinb3 [eolueydsy|  3(8L0Z
000CL 3(000°CL SJOJ0 BALIQ Jossaudwod|  3(810Z
0062 3|00S'2 siojesedsS 10| 38402
00.'C 3]004C Juswsoe(dey Jendwod|  F[eloz
000°G1L 3]000°G1L Xedjlauueds/isiuudieided|  3|110Z
00S'2 3]005°L s10J0 sduwing - Juswdinb3 [eoweyosy|  3[2102
000°008°L H|000°00S"4 uoisuedx3 Aoed|  gl10z
00071 3]000°¥1 Joneg NIoMBN| 3| L10Z
0022 3|o0z’L Juswaoeidey seindwod|  3F[L10Z
000°S 3|000°S SaABA JalloY Alajes|  3[210Z
pund diyspiemels a1l 08]000°GC o}
000'sZ (000°0G buloold eusry|  @[910zZ
0009 3{000'9 AUBL Jolep) Jasuapuo) dead|  3|9102
000'ST ¥|000'6C uonejuswa|dw|/apesdbdn ssemyos|  3[940zZ
000°ZL 3{000°1L SI0J0|\| Sdtund - Juawdinb3 [eoweyosy|  3[9L0z
ooo'ol H|000°0L snpow Wb 1essv/ind dvs| 3910z
000°0€ H|000°0¢ lemauay bulpiing| 910z
000°G1 H[000'G1L siuawarosdw) piald leg|  s|9L0z
000°G1 H[000°GL juswdojeraq |leil| 19102
8jeqey 01pAH 09[000°0S (¢]
00004} ¥]|000°022 opeibdn buiyby a37| 3|90z
00C'v 3|00zt sa[geL pue siieyd buipo4|  3[9t0z
[eI0UIA0Id| 000" L LO'L 9|000'LL9°L PiBld Nl [BIOYINY | S[910Z
000°0L ¥|000'0L saunixi4 butping| glaLoz
004'C 3|002'C Juswaoeldey Jaindwod|  3[91L02
* L) 4
(8 (2) (9 () = (1) (e) L2 )
% sjuedpiued # Uonezuoyny Josuodg [ejo) unowy posnog| esuadxy uondussaq 109f0i4 oywads Bpoy  1eop
ueo wesboud el bulpund |lenden adh ]|
(g) siuethioiied '(p) sunog Bupun4 '(z) apoD adA ) - uonosas Jof djqejiene si NUsL Mo G0JP € Sa1eoipu; 4 BION
uones.tIsy soljioey QdvYdvyds OWEN S0lAIeS 0207 03 L1 02 Isedalod @ 9102
Lov'L “# BONIBS W¥O4 139dn9 Tv.Lidvd

O ITNAIHIS - 1O 1LSIA TVYNOIDIY TV LIdvD



